Village of Egg Harbor
Plan Commission Meeting Notice and Agenda
January 23", 2018 at 6:00 p.m.
Donald & Carol Kress Pavilion — Great

Hall
7845 Church Street, Egg Harbor,
Wisconsin

Cambria Mueller, Chair Joe Smith, Commissioner
Gail Hill, Commissioner Lou Nyberg, Commissioner
Emily Pitchford, Commissioner Mary Anne Scherer, Commissioner

Call Meeting to Order

Approve agenda

Pledge of Allegiance

Approve minutes of December 20, 2017

Open Session (limited to 10 minutes)

Deliberations and possible action regarding Jack Jackson conditional use permit application
Five Year Implementation Plan discussion

Sign Ordinance update

9. Local Planning & Zoning Officials Workshop

10. Code Violations

11. Next Meeting

12. Adjourn

e S e

Please note that, upon reasonable notice, efforts will be made to accommodate the needs of disabled
individuals through appropriate aids and services. For additional information, or to request this service,
contact Lynn Ohnesorge, Village Clerk, at 868-3334, or at PO Box 175, Egg Harbor, WI 54209.

It is possible that a quorum of the Village Board members or other Village Committee members may be
present at this meeting. This is incidental and no action will be taken by the Board or any other Committees.

Date Posted:
Time Posted: Posted by: Megan Vandermause, Deputy
Administrator
Post Office

Paul J. Bertschinger Community Center
Greens N’ Grains
Main Street Market
Media
Agenda can also be found at www.villageofeggharbor.org.



PUBLIC HEARING
VILLAGE OF EGG HARBOR PLAN COMMISSION
Wednesday December 20, 2017 — 12:30 P.M.
Paul J. Bertschinger Community Center
7860 STH 42, Egg Harbor Wisconsin

Public hearing in regards to the following application for a conditional use permit:
Jack Jackson to construct a storage condominium development at 4369 CTH EE.

Mueller called the hearing to order at 12:30 p.m.

000O0OO

Mueller clarified that in the zoning is not changing and there is not a variance.

The purpose of the hearing is for the Commission to hear from the public.

Heise clarified that the location is on CTH EE set back off of the highway.

Written testimony has been provided.

Heise clarified that after the public hearing the Plan Commission will discuss this application at their
following meeting.

Oral Testimony:

Jackson stated that his project came about because he needs to construct a new storage building for
the golf course.

Jackson stated that he had no idea that the process would go so quickly so he spent a small amount of
time developing a plan.

Jackson said that he found that there was a need for this type of development in the Village because
he already has some individuals interested in purchasing a unit.

Jackson did some research and the project took off faster than what he expected.

Jackson said that he is willing to change any part of his project.

There is not a zoning change required.

Jackson said that his little piece of property is the only part of CTH EE that is in the Village.

Jackson said that sewer cannot be run to this property because the Village does not have the ability to
run sewer through the town.

Jackson stated that he thought this would be a good use of the property.

The owner of the property would own the parcel of property as well as the building.

Raonea Jordan stated that she has a concern regarding the landscaping and ascetics.

Sue Stenzel, 7857 Stone Fence Lane, stated that she is concerned with the number of buildings that
will be on the parcel.

Gary Stenzel lives in the Town of the Egg Harbor and was born and raised in Door County, he is
concerned about Door County’s overall change in the landscape.

Luser stated that she is concerned with the size of the project.

Jordan stated that she sat in on a decision 20 years ago regarding Bedrock Flats which assured the
property owners that the project would be very attractive and this was not the case for the project.

Written Testimony:

Written testimony was received from the following on December 16, 2017
o Judy Ortiz
o Steve Smith

Written testimony was received from the following on December 17, 2017
o Richard Sucharda
o Jeanne Maxon
o Max & Georgianne Farley
o TC Johnson

Written testimony was received from the following on December 18, 2017
o Susan & Gordon Ridley



Tom Strong
Mary Dunworth
George Pasdirtz
Judy Graham
Laurel Karlo
Sue & Tim Kase
Ken Karlo
Robert & Lynn Doneff
Dick Metzler
Kevin Egan
Lawrence Lutzow
Dan & Sharon Welch
Kaaren Northrop
Max & Georgianne Farley
e  Written testimony was received from the following on December 19, 2017
Mark Stevens
Jim Kirsh
Tom Ealy
Walter Hopkins
Bill & Mary White
Rick Libner
Virgil & Dorothy Kreder
Greg & Holly Swain
Paul Tomchaney
Greg McAllister
Karen Harris
Richard Schultz
Carol Straubel
Tony Wenninger
Tom Schemberger
Timm Johnson
Bill Miller
e  Written testimony was received from the following on December 20, 2017
o Wm. Yamachika
o Phil Berndt.

00000000000 0O0O0

0000000000000 0O0D0O0O0O0

Mueller closed the public hearing at 12:43 p.m.

Village of Egg Harbor
Plan Commission Meeting Minutes
December 20', 2017 at 12:35 p-m.
Paul J Bertschinger Community Center
7860 State Hwy 42, Egg Harbor, Wisconsin

1. Call Meeting to Order
Mueller called the meeting to order at 12:44 p.m. Those in attendance were Cambria Mueller,
Gail Hill, Emily Pitchford, Joe Smith, Lou Nyberg, Mary Anne Scherer, Ryan Heise, and Megan
Vandermause. Also in attendance were Sue Stenzel, Gary Stenzel, Jan Luser, Mack Bonk, Jack
Jackson, TC Johnson, and John Heller.

2. Approve agenda
Scherer moved to approve the agenda, second by Smith, motion carried.

3. Pledge of Allegiance



4. Approve minutes of November 28, 2017
Smith moved to approve the November 28, 2017 meeting minutes, second by Nyberg, motion

carried.

5. Open Session (limited to 10 minutes)

O0O0O0O0

Bonk asked if each of the units will be a condo that will be sold to individuals.

A condominium would be set up and each person would pay dues to the condo association.
The units would be individually owned.

Scherer asked if Trustees can attend the Plan Commission meetings.

Heise stated that where there is anything that could potentially appear before the Village

Board that is going to be discussed at a Commission or Committee meeting a quorum of the
Village Board should not be present.

(0]

Heise said that this is a precaution that the Village takes.

o Stenzel stated that he is not in favor of the storage condominium project, but he has concerns
about lighting and extra storage outside of the buildings.

o Stenzel stated that the Plan Commission should review the landscaping that is going to be
included in the project as well as whether or not owners will be able to rent their units out to a
third party.

o Jackson stated that land has been approved for housing lots.

6. Deliberations and possible action regarding Jack Jackson conditional use permit

application

© Mueller confirmed that all of the commissioners had a chance to look through the written
testimony.

o Mueller stated that there were a lot of concerns regarding aesthetics and the number of
buildings.

o Pitchford stated that she mentioned the master plan at the last meeting and stated that she
did check and see if this was part of the vision of the master plan.

o Mueller stated that she looked at that master plan and there was no reference to storage
developments.

o Heise clarified that there is a section in the zoning ordinance that reviews unclassified or
unspecified uses that may be permitted upon issuance of a conditional use permit and
that is why this project is going through the conditional use permit process.

o Smith reviewed the intent of the rural residential district as described in the Village
zoning ordinance.

o Smith also reviewed the permitted uses and conditional uses of the rural residential
district as described in the Village’s zoning ordinance.

o  Smith stated that he thinks the density of the project needs to be looked at as well as
landscaping or screening options.

o Mueller asked how many of the buildings could potentially be seen from CTH EE.

o Jackson said that if there is no screening, most of the building will be visible from CTH
EE.

o Jackson said that he has given this a lot of thought and he is willing to work with the
Village to come up with a landscape plan.

o Jackson said that the plans he has presented so far were just a starting point.

o Jackson said that the project would be done in phases, and the units would not be
constructed until they are sold.

© Smith stated that a large concern he saw through the submitted testimony for the public
hearing was in regards to lighting.

o Jackson said that there would be a light on each of the buildings that would only come
on at night.

o Smith asked if electrical outlets would be placed in the buildings. Jackson said that there
would be electricity and heat in the units, but no running water or sewer.

o Jackson said that there would not be any outside storage allowed at the storage
condominium,

o Smith asked if Jackson had given thought to the charter of the condo association in



regards to allowing an owner of a unit to rent out space in their unit to a third party.

o Pitchford said that she would like to say as a Plan Commissioner representing the public
that the Plan Commission really needs to take the testimony that was submitted into
consideration.

o Pitchford said that the public is trying to say something through their testimony.

© Mueller stated that the Plan Commission does need to take the testimony into
consideration as well as many other factors.

o Nyberg said that he feels that if the Village encourages condo development and outdoor
storage is restricted then a development like this needed.

o Nyberg stated that in most of the testimony there was an opposition to the size of the
storage units and the aesthetics.

o Pitchford stated that the Plan Commission does not really know if there is a specific need
for this type of development.

o Mueller stated that she called four or five of the storage rental companies in the area to
review the need. Mueller reported that most of the companies she spoke with had five to
six units available for rent.

o Nyberg stated that the market will reflect the need because the units will not be built
until they are sold.

© Mueller stated that she does not know if the proposed eight units per acre fit into the
vision of the Village’s master plan and this needs to be taken into consideration.

© Smith asked if impervious surface was looked at and said that the Plan Commission
should determine if the project is in compliance with the impervious surface
requirements.

o Pitchford stated that when the Village’s Master Plan was created there was public
involvement and the master plan was developed based on what the public wanted.

o Pitchford stated that some of the biggest concerns she identified through the testimony
submitted were in regards to the project’s location, density, aesthetics, and lighting.

o Smith stated asked if the proposed location is where the Plan Commission envisions this
type of use.

o Pitchford stated that she would like to see this development more to the east.

©  Smith stated that he received a few phone calls regarding this project and he asked the
individuals he spoke with if they would be more comfortable with the project if a row of
trees was planted along the road to screen the buildings.

O Smith stated that after the last meeting he was very excited for the project and thought
there was a need for this type of development.

o Smith stated he understands the concerns presented and takes them all into
consideration,

o Pitchford said that her main concern is in regards to the density.

o Smith asked if Pitchford would have a density concern if the number of units was
reduced.

o Smith stated that there was a lot of misinformation that was circulated and was
referenced in the testimony that was submitted for the public hearing.

o Nyberg stated that he agrees and the perception of the project was completely wrong.

© Scherer stated that one thing she read in a lot of the testimony was that many people are
away for the winter, and the Plan Commission’s duty is to act on the conditional use
permit in a timely matter.

o Mueller stated that the Plan Commission did receive a lot of information today and the
Plan Commission can table this discussion until the next meeting.

o Smith asked if Jackson would be able to wait a month or if the project would die.

© Mueller stated that anytime anyone comes to the Village with a project that is an
unspecified or unclassified use, the project should be able to be reviewed.

© Mueller stated that the same process is followed for every conditional use permit that is
submitted to the Plan Commission.

Mueller moved to table the Jack Jackson conditional use permit application until the next meeting,
second by Smith, motion carried.



o}
o

Jackson asked if he is able to present refined plans at the next meeting.
Nyberg stated that Jackson should look through the testimony and build his plans off of
the concerns that arose during the public hearing.

7. Five Year Implementation Plan Goals

o)

(o]

(o)

0O 00O o]

o0

Mueller stated that Vandermause included the current five year implementation plan in
the packet.

Mueller stated that she had Vandermause put together a list of goals that came out of the
last meeting.

Pitchford stated that she feels like the Plan Commission and the Village Board are not
always on the same page and asked if the Plan Commission and the Village Board can
have a joint meeting.

Pitchford stated that most of the Plan Commission members do not attend the Village
Board meetings.

Heise stated that the Village Board did request a joint meeting.

Pitchford stated that she thinks reviewing the Village’s zoning should be a goal.
Mueller asked if the Village has a boundary agreement with the Town of Egg Harbor.
Heise stated that the Village has extra-territorial rights but he does not believe that the
Town has these same rights.

The Village does not have a boundary agreement with the Town of Egg Harbor.
Pitchford asked if the Village and Town have discussions together, and Heise stated that
this is done at the joint meetings that are held twice a year or more often if necessary.
Smith stated that he likes the idea of an architectural review board.

Mueller asked if the Plan Commission is interested in an architectural review board for
both residential and commercial projects.

Smith asked if Vandermause can research and look at architectural review boards that
other municipalities have.

Mueller asked if Smith can ask the Parks and Public Works Committee if they have
identified goals that can be included in the updated Five Year Implementation plan.

The committee asked that Angela Lensch come to a Plan Commission meeting to discuss
the Green Tier Initiative in more detail.

8. Sign Ordinance review

o]

o

(o}

Mueller stated that there have been some concerns brought up regarding the sign
ordinance.

Mueller said that a concern regarding sandwich boards was brought up at the last
meeting and there is also concerns regarding the Reed vs. Town of Gilbert, Arizona case.
Smith stated that the Plan Commission received a letter from Vande Castle about a year
ago that contains some resources to update the sign ordinance after the Reed vs. Town of
Gilbert case.

Heise reviewed the concern that was brought up in regards to sandwich boards.

Smith stated that he does not agree with regulating the sandwich boards per type of
business.

Scherer stated that the sandwich boards are helpful for businesses that are set away from
the highway.

The size, building materials, and lighting of signs can be regulated.

Mueller stated that the Plan Commission should look at limiting the amount of internally
illuminated signs to one sign per business license.

Smith stated that the internally illuminated signs do help the businesses that are open
later.

Staff will research updates for the sign ordinance in regards to the Reed vs. Town of
Gilbert case.

9. Code Violations

o

Vandermause reported that she has sent a letter to the Lulli Abi Inn regarding their



internally illuminated signs and the business has removed the signs until they can come
into the Village office and fill out permits.
o The Plan Commission asked Vandermause to check on Matthew’s House.

10. Next Meeting
The next meeting is scheduled for January 23", 2018 6:00 p-m.

11. Adjourn
Smith moved to adjourn at 1:52 p.m., second by Scherer, motion carried.



C . T .H ° 'EE ' . ORCHARDS STORAGE CONDOMINIUM

TH
1" =30
5 30 60 %0 120
FEET
PREPARED FOR:
THE ORCHARDS AT EGG HARBOR

P.0. BOX 178
EGG HARBOR, W.

09
PREPARED BY:

312 N. 5TH AVENUE
P.0. BOX 105

I
|
|
]
i
| T Ay
i ____________________ | j g J e wE
I'} E 2 7 E -10 151 E ( 18 ) o) FROPCSED PARCEL IS SHOWN
," ! g 3 s i
|
| (G == +
1 : T PROPCSED g T 8
/ || | 3 >
! I S, ey e s 7
: - 1 -
I’I i 4 O- D (—1 g""'"'""'"m"" mmm--r:_g. '% 20 STORAGE NT
( | ] = 5 T i
‘\\ I: i | | [ 51 o 7
- ) C D :
l\\ 30" ROADWAY (COMMON ELEMENT)
LT ) J— — Ja— Ja— — [22 : m
29 28 7 26 5 4 23 i :
§ - 20
[ 3 —

PROPOSED
20'x 40

e e MmN

IMPERVIOUS SURFACE CALCULATIONS
AREA OF PARCEL = 187,2955F. (4.30AC) MGALML#UELZLO‘MRGE_LGE
AREA DF IMPERVIOUS SURFACE = 64,876 5F.
PERCENT IMPERVIOUS = M46% —
= PERCENT IMPERVIOUSALLOWED =  28.00%
IMPERVIOUS SURFACE ALLDWED = 52,443 SF. (-12,4335.F) -
AREA NEEDED FORPROP.IMP. = 232,000 SF. (5.33AL) -
! ADDITIONAL AREANEEDED = 44,705 SF. (1.03AC) 354 i
1
JANUARY 10th, 2018 CHANGES / CONCESSIONS PROPOSED
1. Reduced from 36 to 29 units ¢ [ someor | ® -
2. Increased setback to centerline of C.T.H. 'EE' to 71'
3. Propose 18 trees to buffer along C.T.H.'EE’

4. Placed smaller units along C.T.H. 'EE' to transition

to the larger ones
5. Left large stormwater buffer at east (low) end of site
k]

6. Decrease total road length (1135’ old layout vs. 830 new)
s SR

d JOB NO. 23248
SHEET 1 OF 1 1-18-18




Megan Vandermause

From: Jack Jackson <theorchards@itol.com>
Sent: Friday, January 19, 2018 9:58 AM
To: Megan Vandermause

AJENELIS v B £

SHOO 23w Turtle & Wildlife Friendly LED Wall Pack — Optional Photocell

Jack Jackson, Managing Partner, Orchards G.C. & Orchards Properties Sent from my iPhone






Wisconsin Legislature: SB387: Bill Text Page 1 of 6

Menu » 2017 » Related Documents » Proposal Text » SB387: Bill Text

LRB-4107/1
MS/EM/AM/KRP/ES:all

2017 - 2018 LEGISLATURE

2017 SENATE BILL 387

August 10, 2017 - Introduced by Senators TIFFANY, CRAIG, NASS, DARLING and
LASEE, cosponsored by Representatives JARCHOW, R. BROOKS,
STAFSHOLT,

SANFELIPPO, FELZKOWSKI, TUSLER, EDMING, HORLACHER, MURPHY,
KREMER,

GANNON, HUTTON and BALLWEG. Referred to Committee on Insurance,
Housing

and Trade.

[N

AN ACT to renumber and amend 32.10, 59.694 (7) (c) and 62.23 (7) (e) 7.;

to

2 amend 32.10 (title), 59.69 (10e) (title), 59.69 (10e) (a) 1., 59.69 (10e) (b),
59.692

3 (1) (b) (intro.), 60.61 (5e) (title), 60.61 (5e) (a) 1., 60.61 (5¢) (b), 62.23 (7)
(hb)

4 (title), 62.23 (7) (hb) 1. a. and 62.23 (7) (hb) 2.; and to create 30.20 (1g) (@),
32.09

5 (6¢), 82.10 (1), 32.10 (5), 59.69 (5¢), 59.692 (1) (am), 59.694 (7) (¢c) 1., 59.694
(7

6 (c) 3., 60.61 (4e), 60.62 (4e), 62.23 (7) (de), 62.23 (7) (e) 7. a., 62.23 (7) (e) 7.
d.,

7 66.10015 (1) (e), 66.10015 (2) (e), 66.10015 (4), 227.10 (2p) and 710.17 of
the

8 statutes; relating to: limiting the authority of local governments to
regulate

9 development on substandard lots and require the merging of lots;
requiring a

10 political subdivision to issue a conditional use permit under certain

11 circumstances; standards for granting certain zoning variances; local

12 ordinances related to repair, rebuilding, and maintenance of certain

13 nonconforming structures; shoreland zoning of, and the removal of
material

https://docs.legis.wisconsin.gov/2017/related/proposals/sb387 1/19/2018



Wisconsin Legislature: SB387: Bill Text Page 2 of 6

1 from the bed of, certain small, private ponds; inverse condemnation
2 proceedings; and the right to display the flag of the United States.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau
INTRODUCTION

This bill makes various changes to local government zoning authority,
navigable water permits, inverse condemnation proceedings, and the right to
display
the flag of the United States.

SUBSTANDARD LOTS

Under this bill, a city, village, town, or county may generally not prohibit a
property owner from doing any of the following:

1. Conveying an ownership interest in a substandard lot.

2. Using a substandard lot as a building site if two conditions are met: the
substandard lot has not been developed with one or more of its structures placed
partly on an adjacent lot; and the substandard lot is developed to comply with all
other ordinances of the political subdivision.

Under the bill, a substandard lot is defined as a lot that met any applicable
lot
size requirements when it was created, but does not meet current lot size
requirements.

MERGING LOTS

This bill prohibits a state agency, city, village, town, or county from
requiring
that one or more lots be merged with another lot without the consent of the owners
of the lots that are to be merged.

CONDITIONAL USE PERMITS

This bill requires a city, village, town, or county to issue a conditional use
permit
to an applicant who meets, or agrees to meet, all of the requirements and
conditions
specified by the political subdivision. Under the bill, both the application, and the
political subdivision's decision on the permit application, must be based on
substantial evidence, although public testimony alone is not substantial evidence
and cannot be the sole basis for a political subdivision to deny a conditional use
permit. Once granted, a conditional use permit may remain in effect as long as the
conditions under which it was granted are followed, except that a political
subdivision may include conditions relating to the permit's duration, and the
ability
of the applicant to transfer or renew a permit.

VARIANCES

Under current law, a city, a village, or a town that is authorized to exercise
village powers (collectively, “municipality”) or a county is authorized to enact
zoning
ordinances that regulate and restrict the height, number of stories, and size of
buildings and other structures; the percentage of lot that may be occupied; the size

https://docs.legis.wisconsin.gov/2017/related/proposals/sb387 1/19/2018



GREEN BAY OFFICE
303 S, JEFFERSON STREET
MAILING ADDRESS:
P.0. BOX 993
GREEN BAY, WISCONSIN 34305
Telephone: (920) 435-3599
Facsimile: (920) 435- 4049

B-Mail wvescpb@netnet net

Wi J. VANDE CASTLE
TED J. WARPINSKI
{Court Commissioner)
MARK A. WARPINSKI
RONALD A, VENCI
(Of Counsel)
SUSAN N. ZELESKE

VANDE CASTLE

s.C

ATTORNEYS AT LAW
PULASKI OFFICE
749 STATE HWY 32
MAILING ADDRESS:
F. O. BOX 678
PULASK]L WISCONSIN 54162
Telephone: (920) 822 - 8232
Faesimile: (920) 822 -8264
E-Mailk wveni@netetnet

January 22, 2017

Ms. Megan Vandermause VIA EMAIL TRANSMISSION
Deputy Administrator
VILLAGE OF EGG HARBOR

P.O.Box 175

Egg Harbor, WI  54209-0175

Megan:

Re:  Conditional Use Permit Regulation

I have reviewed Ms. Mueller’s questions regarding the scope of the Plan
Commission’s authority with respect to conditional use permits from your email for
January 19, 2018. As you related, the questions arose from a reference to a recent law
change in a Door County Pulse article relating the Village of Sister Bay.

The news bite in the Pulse article stated that state law restricts the power of local
governments to issue conditional use permits. It went on to state the new law precludes
denial of a permit based solely on neighborhood opposition. Frankly, this is nothing new.
This has always been the case.

Ms. Mueller raised the following questions based on the Pulse article:

1.

What is the actual law that changed and what does it mean for future
conditional use permits?

What are grounds for a conditional use permit to be denied?

Is there a legal line-that could be crossed with the amount of conditions
placed on a project?



Ms. Megan Vandermause
January 22,2018
Page 2

ANALYSIS
What is the actual law that changed?

Under state statutory authority previously adopted by the Village, zoning
regulations in the Village function under the provisions of Section 62.23 of the Wisconsin
Statutes. This use of zoning regulations provided to cities is authorized under Sec. 61.35,
Wis, Stats., which specifically provides:

“61.35 Village planning. Section 62.23 applies to villages, and the powers
and duties conferred and imposed by s. 62.23 upon mayors, councils and
specified city officials are hereby conferred upon presidents, village boards,
and village officials performing duties similar to the duties of such specified
city officials, respectively. Any ordinance or resolution passed prior to May
30, 1925, by any village board under s. 61.35, 1923 stats., shall remain in
effect until repealed or amended by such village board.”

Section 62.23(7), Wis. Stats., addresses conditional use permits. Under the
provisions of Sec. 62.23(7)(de)(2)(a), Wis. Stats., a municipality must grant a conditional
use permit to any applicant who meets, or agrees to meet, all of the requirements and
conditions specified in the municipal ordinance or those imposed by the zoning board.

Sec. 62.23(7)(de)(2)(a), Wis. Stats., also requires that any condition imposed on the
applicant by the municipality must meet two requirements:

1. The condition must be related to the purpose of the ordinance; and

2.  The condition must be based on “substantial evidence”.

The 2017 law change reference in the Pulse Article relates to the “substantial
evidence” requirement under Sec. 62.23(7)(de)}(2)(a), Wis. Stats.,  Under provisions of
2017 Wis. Act 59 and 2017 Wis, Act 67, the definition of “substantial evidence” was
restated and then made applicable to all units of local governmental. The “substantial
evidence” definitional change first came up in 2017 Wis. Act 59 related to cities. 2017
Wis. Act 67-made the “substantial evidence™ language applicable to counties, towns and
villages as well.

As the “change” relates to the Village, Sec. 62.23(7)(de)(1)(b), Wis. Stats., now
provides the following:

“Substantial evidence” means facts and information, other than merely
personal preferences or speculation, directly pertaining to the requirements

T




Ms. Megan Vandermause
January 22, 2018
Page 3

and conditions an applicant must meet to obtain a conditional use permit
and that reasonable persons would accept in support of a conclusion.
(emphasis added)

Restated, any condition imposed on an applicant for a conditional use permit must
be related to the purpose of the ordinance; and, it must be based on facts and information
directly pertaining to the requirements and conditions that applicant must meet to obtain
the conditional use permit. These requirements are nothing new. The recitation of these
provisions in the state statutes is an amalgamation of previous court decisions related to
the scope of municipal authority to impose conditions associated with a conditional use
permit.

What does the changed law mean for future conditional use permits?

As noted above, the 2017 changes to Sec. 62.23(7Xde)1)(b), Wis. Stats., is a
codification of previous court decisions addressing the scope of a municipality’s authority
to impose conditions on local development under the conditional use permit process.
Consequently, it should have little or not direct effect on what has already been the case
with conditional use permit considerations.

As previous court decisions have required, and as now codified by the revision to
Sec. 62.23(7)(de)(1)(b), Wis. Stats., there must be a rational basis for any condition
imposed under a conditional use permit. That rational basis must be based on the facts,
not on speculation.

To substantiate that rational basis, the Plan Commission and the Village must be
able to articulate that basis. “This condition is necessary because....” That articulation
myust, for purposes of potential review by a court, be in writing,

The general standards applied by zoning agencies for the grant of a conditional use
permit remain the same. The Plan Commission continues to have broad discretion to
impose site-specific conditions on the proposed development. Those are generally
identified as broad public interest criteria or factors such as the prevention and control of
water pollution, air pollution and noise. In addition, the Zoning agency is empowered to
impose conditions intended to ensure that the proposed conditional use is compatible with
surrounding uses. These basic principals have not changed.



Ms. Megan Vandermause
January 22,2018
Page 4

What has changed is how the Plan Commission expresses its basis for imposing
those conditions. The expression of the basis for its decisions and actions is a function of
how those decisions get reviewed.

The permit decision by a local planning and zoning board is subject to judicial
review. However, that review comes under a standard of review that is highly deferential
to the local planning and zoning agency.

A local government’s zoning decision is accorded a presumption of correctness and
validity. On review, the court will not disturb its findings if any reasonable view of the

evidence supports them. Oneida Seven Generations Corp. v. City of Green Bay, 362 Wis.

2d 290, 865 N.W.2d 162 (2015).

Under that standard of review, the court is limited and required to determine
whether

1. The municipality kept within its jurisdiction;

2. The municipality proceeded under a correct theory of law;

3. That the municipality’s action was not arbitrary, oppressive, or
unreasonable and represented its will and not its judgment; and

4. That the evidence was such that the municipality might reasonably make
the order or determination in question.

This standard of review has been the law for decades. The third criteria of the
court’s standard of review is now written into law as part of the change to Sec.
62.23(7)(de)(1)(b), Wis. Stats., as discussed above. The requirement that the
Commission’s decision must be based on “.facts and information, other than merely
personal preferences or speculation....” is another way of saying that the decision must
not be “....arbitrary, oppressive, or unreasonable and represented its will and not its
Judgment”,

Underlying all of this is the importance for the Planning and Zoning Commission
to fully define, detail and describe the basis for its decision. As noted above, the courts
give great deference to Planning and Zoning Commission’s decision, the standard of
review on appeal are generally favorable to the Commission; and the burden of proof to
prove bias or a violation of the above standard rest with the developer. To balance this
deference, the burden is on the Commission to accurately articulate the basis for its
decision.



Ms. Megan Vandermause
January 22, 2018
Page 5

What are grounds for a conditional use permit to be denied?

The answer to this question goes to the heart of the purpose of a conditional use
permit. Conditional uses are for those particular uses that a community recognizes as
desirable or necessary but which the community will allow only in a controlled manner.
Town of Rhine v. Bizzell, 311 Wis. 2d 1, 751 N.W.2d 780 (2008). Conditional uses have
been used in zoning ordinances as flexible devices, which are designed to cover situations
where a particular use, although not inherently inconsistent with the use classification of a
particular zoning district, may create special problems and hazards if allowed to develop
and locate as a matier of right in a particular zoning district. Town of Rhine v. Bizzell. Id

The broad answer to this question is that a conditional use could be denied ifitis
found to be outside what the planning and zoning board determines to be appropriate for
that zoning district. There are multiple considerations that can go into determining and
supporting a denial of a conditional use permit,

From a broader perspective, the first question is whether the proposed development
fits within the general scope of the ordinance defining the zoning district.  The
consideration can, and generally must, be more specific. Concerns with height, mass,
building footprint, setbacks and greenspace issues have been found to Justify denials. So
too have concerns for noise, various forms of pollution, traffic congestion and access
control.

Courts have also found that a cost — benefit analysis can also be appropriate in
forming the basis for a denial of a conditional use permit. In an unpublished court of

appeals decision the Court, in Gage Inc, LLP v. Village of Sister Bay, regarding the denial

of a conditional use permit for a proposed residential condominium/hotel, stated:

“We agree with the circuit court’s well-reasoned analysis. The board could
reasonably determine that Gage’s proposed residential condominium/hotel
would have the same detriment as a hotel of the same scale, but not the same
benefit to downtown businesses. That cost-benefit analysis is properly
within the board’s discretion.

Additionally, we observe that residential condominiums in vacation areas
such as Door County are often owned by nonresidents of the community.
Thus, those units may be frequently vacant. Vacant residences provide no
customers for neighboring restaurants and shops.”

Is there a legal line that could be crossed with the amount of conditions
placed on a project?



Ms. Megan Vandermause
January 22, 2018
Page 6

There is no limit to the number of conditions that a zoning board can impose on a
project either under statute or under judicial review. However, each of those imposed
conditions is subject to the standard of review set out above., The basis for each of those
~ conditions must be articulated with detajl and specificity as if it were the only condition.

CONCLUSION

As referenced in the Pulse article, conditional use decisions can not be based solely
on neighborhood concerns. The decisions is not a popularity contest. The “winner” is not
the one with the most supporters in the audience.

But that does not mean that neighborhood concerns are to be ignored or are without
merit. Neighborhood concerns are still relevant. The expression of those concerns may
provide the basis for identifying and describing the underlying fundamental concerns that
Justify the imposition of a condition or outright denial of the application. Concerns such
as noise, various forms of pollution, traffic congestion, access control and other wholly
legitimate concerns can arise from public input and concerns. '

I apologize for the length of this response. However, the questions posed were
significant and fundamental to the conditional use review process. If there are questions
regarding any of the foregoing, or any additional questions, please let me know.

Vex;y truly yours,

V);A;NDE?STLE, S.C.
. vandl
!W /

liagrn J. Vande Castle

o
§
{
{
f

!

WIVC/kp



Zoning

Application for a conditional use permit shall
be made to the Plan Commission or its authorized
representative on forms furnished by the Village.
The conditional use application process shall follow
the schedule below.

Meeting 1- Initial application made to the Plan
Commission.

Meeting 2- Public hearing is conducted and
consideration of the permit, dependent upon
testimony provided at the hearing any action to
approve or deny the permit may be deferred as
needed to a future meeting.

Meeting 3- Meeting 3 - (If required) action
may be taken by the Plan Commission on the
permit and any conditions or deferred as
needed to a future meeting.

(Ord. 46, passed 10-14-81; Am. Ord. 191A, passed
1-10-00; Am. Ord. 193, passed 3-18-00; Am. Ord.
194, passed 4-10-00; Am. Ord. 2012-02 passed 3-
12-2012)
Cross-reference:

Schedule of cash deposits, see § 31.18

§ 152.072 REVIEW.

The Village Plan Commission shall review the
site, existing and proposed structures, architectural
plans, neighboring uses, parking areas, driveway
locations, highway access, traffic generation and
circulation, drainage, sewage and water systems and
the proposed operation.

(Ord. 46, passed 10-14-81; Am. Ord. 191A, passed
1-10-00; Am. Ord. 193, passed 3-18-00; Am. Ord.
194, passed 4-10-00)

§ 152.073 PUBLIC HEARING.

Before acting upon an application for a
conditional use permit, the Village Plan
Commission shall hold a public hearing.
Notification of the hearing shall be given by
publication of a Class 2 notice, under Wis. Stats,
Chapter 885.

§ 152.074 APPROVAL.

(A) The Village Plan Commission shall
report its decision in writing and shall include an

27

accurate description of the use permitted and a
description of the property on which it is permitted.
The ground or grounds for refusing a conditional
use permit shall be in writing.

(B) (1) The following are factors
deemed to be reasonable items upon which
discretion can be exercised in approving or denying
a conditional use. The consideration or non-
consideration of these factors is not mandatory; but
only suggested as guidelines to aid the exercise of
discretion by the appropriate board or body:

(a) The number of living units
in the proposed area;

(b) The effects of traffic
control on abutting Village roads and streets and
safety to the Villagers, pedestrians and motorists;

(c) The general health and
well-being of the Village residents;

(d) The increase in area noise;

(e) The increase in potential
public or private nuisance;

(f) The availability of
municipal services such as fire protection, waste
disposal and sewage;

(g) The adverse effects on the
environment;

(h) The protection of lake
shore, lake, and ground waters;

(i) Effects on surrounding
plant foliage and vegetation;

() The kind and quality of
amusements or entertainment;

(k) General
dynamics of the Village;

growth  and

(1) The Village master plan;
and,

(m) Consideration shall also be
given to those factors as found in § 152.064(B)
through (E).



1/18/2018 Architectural Review Board - Village of Wind Point

VILLAGE OF WIND POINT

RACINE COUNTY, WISCONSIN Search Search
Quick Links Architectural Review Board Latest News
Wind Point E-News Christmas Tree and Wreath Disposa
Pay Water Bill Online Architectural Review Board = January 2, 2018
Pay Police Citatlon Online (ARB) approval s required for 24 S . broperty Tox Pymnts e s
Prpery e Feymens new structures or //E o M " y y
modifications to at least 20% F

Licenses & Permits -— — January 2, 2018

Agendas & Minutes of the face of an existing [i [EL" I E:'I;' H m

structure before a building or Nomination Forms Available for
Property Assessment Lookup . . Spring Electi
zoning permit is issued. pring Election
WindPointLighthouse.org —
- e November 30, 2017

The ARB exists to review and

e

approve exterior aesthetics

R

and architectural suitability

Latest Tweets Calendar
for proposed construction
Wind Point, Wi and remodeling within the Village of Wind Point. The purpose of this review
@windpointwi g 9 P < January 2018 >

and approval is to help maintain high quality standards, enhance property

Regular garbage and recycling S M T W T F S
collections will take place on Monday a 3 4 5 6
in Wind Point (Martin Luther King Jr. relations among neighbors and residents. The ARB is concerned with both the e e

Day). Have a great weekend!

values, present a positive and inviting community image, and to foster good

view of construction that may be seen from Village streets and the rear view of

. . ) 7 8 9 10 ! 2 13
Jan 13, 2018 construction that is seen by neighbors. .. .
ARB review is not required for replacement of architectural components with 14 16 17 (18] 19 20
like or substantially similar components as well as roof repairs and ‘
Join Us on Facebook replacements. 21 24 26 27
: Architectural Character and Style
' 28 30 31
Like Page = A wide variety of design, details and styles are welcome from .

classical/traditional to contemporary/modern design.

Be the first of your friends to . PP . e
jike this = Design continuity is encouraged for all faces of the residence, additions,

a F garage and outbuildings. The ARB will also consider the design of other
] = proposed or existing items on the subject property, including out-
buildings, decks, gazebos, enclosures, fencing and gates, outdoor
fireplaces or furnaces and other items.
= Roof slope should extend the continuity of the home.

Exterior Materials

= Natural and traditional building materials are encouraged.

= Colors generally are approved that range from white and neutral colors
to earth tones.

= Extreme contrasts or startling colors are discouraged.

= High quality materials, doors, windows, shingles, etc. are encouraged

where possible and where consistent with surrounding development.
Site Development

= Landscape planning, design and execution should integrate the site and
the facilities, and be compatible with surrounding development.
= Site development may also be subject to zoning requirements and

subdivision requirements,

http://windpoint.org/architectural-review-board/ 1/2



1/18/2018 Architectural Review Board - Village of Wind Point

Exceptions from the Above

= Unique and special architectural building designs; themes, textures,
materials, colors or styles may be considered.

= Exceptions are considered if they are well-planned and designed,
incorporate continuity of design and enhance the Village image without
distracting from neighboring development.

Application Requirements

1. Completed ARB Application and Application Fee.

2. Scale drawing of all exterior elevations showing the design and
appearance of the building or structure as proposed to be constructed or
altered, including colors and textures of materials or samples. Please
include photographs that represent the project intent and the
surrounding area. Incomplete applications will not be processed.

3. Submit to: Wind Point Village Office 215 E. Four Mile Rd. Racine, WI
53402

Review Process

After an application is received, an ARB meeting will be scheduled with the
Architectural Review Board. The applicant or a designee must be present at
the meeting. The ARB will review the proposed project and make a

determination based on the various criteria listed above.

Download the ARB Application from the Licenses & Permits page.

See more details

http:/fwindpoint.org/architectural-review-board/

2/2



Required Presentation Exhibits

New Buildings
A. Floor plans drawn to scale, 9 Copies 11x17 for design review, 1 Copy min 24" x 36”
B. Elevations of all sides drawn to sale. Include portion of adjacent buildings for reference,
9 Copies 11x17 for design review, 1 Copy min 24" x 36"
C. Commercial Buildings: Site plan which includes all adjacent properties
a. Landscaping
b. Exterior lighting package with photo metrics
¢. Parking lot, screening, traffic flow
d. Sign Package
e. Other items as determined by Zoning Administrator
D. Sample of exterior materials of construction
E. Renderings required for buildings other than 1 & 2 Family Dwellings
F Survey with proposed building and final as built at completion
Additions/Modifications
A Floor plan drawn to scale of additions or modifications including entire existing building plan, 9
Copies 11x17 for design review, 1 Copy min 24" x 36”
B. Elevations of all sides of the proposed change drawn to scale which include entire
existing building with accurate representation of windows and doors and trim,
9 Copies 11x17 for design review, 1 Copy min 24" x 36"
C. Survey if building footprint is modified/expanded and as built survey at completion
D. Sample of exterior materials in variance with existing construction
Signage
A. Elevation of sign drawn to scale, colored and with full dimensions
9 Copies 11x17 for design review
B. Elevation of building with sign drawn to scale, colored and with full dimensions
9 Copies 11x17 for design review
C. Site plan that indicates location of freestanding sign and immediate adjacent property
drawn to scale, to include:
a. Vision Triangle at intersection of arterial streets and avenue with scaled dimensions
b. Full scale dimensions of Signage
c. Sign base landscaping with plant type, quantity, and sizes
D. Sample of materials (bring to meeting)
Parking Lots
A. Site plan, to scale with dimensions, describing size and location,
9 Copies 11x17 for design review, 1 Copy min 24” x 36"
B. Parking Screening - site location, design and elevation,
9 Copies 11x17 for design review
C. Lighting: type, size, illumination and photo metrics
D. Type of material
E. Survey, as built at completion
F. Striping plan and Traffic flow
Front Yard Patio
A. Scale drawing of proposed layout and screening, 9 Copies 11x17 for design review
a. Screening shall include size and spacing of plantings
B. List of proposed materials
C. List of plantings used for screening
D. Survey, if required.



DESIGN REVIEW BOARD APPLICATION - COMMERCIAL

oy
4=

e e
Shorewood

All exhibits are required to be on file with the Planning &
Development Dept. prior to placement on the Design Review
Board agenda. Exhibits are required to be submitted ten days

prior to the meeting.

Design Review Board Meeting Agendas are distributed by email
the Thursday prior to the meeting. If you would prefer mail

please indicate below.

Village of Shorewood
Planning & Development Department
3930 N. Murray Avenue, Shorewood, Wl 53211
Phone (414) 847-2640 Facsimile (414) 847-2648
www.villageofshorewood.org

O FICEUSE ONLY
PERMIT#| |FEE: $100.00
DATE RECEIVED:
SCHEDULED MEETING:
OUTCOME:

Property Address: Business Name:

Owner's Information ApplicantInformation  Contractor? [ [YES [ ] NO
Name: Name:

Address: Address:

City/State/Zip: City/State/Zip:

Phone #: Alt #: Phone #: Alt #:

Email: Email:

Address: Phone #:

City/State/Zip: Alt #;

Contact: Email:

Doverbe i dtal he proposed Improvament aalor g nsalaon o th address ated spove

Has a building permit been submitted? D YES |:| NO l Are the project's plans attached?

D YES

DNO

Sign Information

Sign Locatién, Style and Dimensions

Sign Materials

**Monument Signs with concrete footings need a ROUGH Inspection before concrete foundation can be poured™*

Will sign be illuminated?

YES

NO

If YES, name of Electrical Contractor: |

_|

Section 225-12 or 445

OFFICE USE ONLY— Staff cbmfﬁéhts and Fihd'ings' of Désién Fievi'erw B'c‘);'rt‘jha'ftéri';:&hs'i‘deratioh: of the ;:fitéfia aé 6u.'t'lined' in




DESIGN REVIEW BOARD APPLICATION - RESIDENTIAL

Village of Shorewood

Planning & Development Department

3930 N. Murray Avenue, Shorewood, Wi 53211

Shorewood Phone (414) 847-2640 Facsimile (414) 847-2648
www.villageofshorewood.org

All exhibits are required to be on file with the Planning &

Development Dept. prior to placement on the Design Review

Board agenda. Exhibits are required to be submitted ten days

prior to the meeting.

Design Review Board Meeting Agendas are distributed by email

OFFICE USE ONLY
PERMIT # | ~ |FEe: $35.00
DATE RECEIVED: | ]
SCHEDULED MEETING:

the Thursday prior to the meeting. If you would prefer mail OUTCOME:
please indicate below.
Property Address: Building:
Owner’s Information Applicant Information  Contractor? [ | YES [ ] NnO
Name Name
Address Address
City/State/Zip City/State/Zip
Phone # | Alt # Phone # | Al #
Emaiil Email

De_é&ib_é in detail the proposed improvement to the address listed above,

Have you applied for a building permit? |_| YES

[T ~No

Are the project’s plans attached? D YES

DNO

**Please note that building permits with thorough plans and details must be submitted to the Planning and Development Department

within six months of Design Review Board approval. Failure to submit within six months will require re-submittal to the Design Review Board.

OFFICE USE ONLY ~ Findings of Design Review Board after consideration of the critéria_as outlined in Section 225-12




‘191dey)

ST Jo sesodind o yim Surdooy ur aq
[11A GONOR YoNs SSUTULINSP UOISSIUWIO))
ueld a3 papraoid ‘syoeqies Sunsixs

3} ynm puodsarroo Aewr s3uipying
PJBAOUSI JO MU JOF SYIPIM JO] WNUITGIL
pue s)oeqas ‘pado[oasp Apearfe a1e gorgm
IOLSIP [RIISUIIOD 3Y) UT SYOO[q Y} U] 4

Yor1- ‘xPIEX Jeoy
‘HSl - ‘xPIe X Juory
Y 0] JO wnurmurm
© paplaoxd
J1 1o suoN -xSpIex apig
:paambay spaex
Yoe- WSPH 3uipping
J[eRIWW0))
aneq ‘Y% €1 -
319D Y % 01 - SpIeX SpIg Jouro)
Yor1- pIex resy
AR 'Y 6 -

AED YL - SpIex opIS
YOI - "ISIQ QUOISIH - Pre Juor]
ysT- PIej juox]

:paambay spiex

(‘5 0TI X 'Y 0p 51077 prepuels)

Arwegno 1 - s3uifjom( Afrured-nmp
§107 Z - s3uifjom( Ajrwrey-om % o[
'BAIY §)07] paambay

g S¢ - JYSPH Supfing
JJENUIPISAY

sjudwa.IMboy [euorsuamIq

*MITADY JOF
uoyeoldde Iayearay) Iayesiony
n %:M SHoam T A10A9 | syoom 7 £10A0
SuEL H_u o SOIqNO(T, SIIqNO(Ty
pue yom om Aug
dois 0 paoy +00"00v$ *00°057$ | Fwumdaq as05eq "gY'V
‘paxmba; | ~CUONRINY | -7 UOLRIS)Y S woyy paurelqo jou
aq Asw 1om +00°008$ +00°00b$ st reaoxdde sodoad g1 -
Joqesowsy | - [UONEINY | - | uoneINY sanJeusq
000§ 00°0€$ sudig
*spIeA jaans
10 juoy
T pamoffe aq (w9 )
T sa0u3) 3
PIOs ON 00°0€$ 00'0€$ urousy
vZ o Sunureg
*day preog uspoy
._“_\..wuh“ﬂ Buryoyeq Suiptg
31 5118 300 __ Sumoreg jooy
are noA Ji 00°0$ 00°0$ -QdueUdUIRIA
JIOM UOnEpPUNO]
*doy Joog/mopuip
(1% 8> Spays
£yoa(] Sunsixg B ws
Suipg ‘Sugooy
00°001§ 00°0s$ C SuoneRy
‘SHOI( MOIN
1% 8<s08ereD
pannbay suonippy
Aaamg 00'00Z8 00°001$ [ SuoneIy
pexmbayy
Laamg 00°00+$ 00°002% ISUOT) MON
“oyul ‘ppy [LETEL L (o) [epuaprsay ad{y,
S

uonedddy s)rurag Suipping

*29] uoyedrdde srendordde oy pue

PaAjoAut sonred [[e JO SISSOIppE pue SWEU
Jo 3s1] pue Isapeis 100y pasodoid ‘sxo[0d pue
sjesyews pasodoid sy yo suonduosap ‘uerd
oNs pajaqel © ‘sadueyd pasodoid pue Sumsixs
JO SUONRAS[S JOLINXS oY) Suimoys suefd

:Aq paruedwoose aq [[eys pue JOJENSIUTUPY
Sutuoz o) 03 pawimar aq [[eys [eacidde

oy suonesyddy “yZ oY) Wox paAIadaI

aq ued uoneolddy yumrag Surppng v
suongednddy

‘syo0afoxd

Aue SurumSaq s10§0q [[eH A1) 1o8IU0d aseajd
‘iqnop ui ore noA J1 -Surousunuod yiom Aue
0} Joud (V) preog MIIANY [BINJONYOTY
3t £q Pamatadr aq [[im plegAed Jo K1)

o) uI UOTJINISUOS SUIP[IMQ IO} X3 [[V
ileaoxdde spasu yegp

"$53001J uonesnddy

JwIag Suip[ing oy ySnorgy Suro syrym
nydjey puy nok adoy om jer) uorEULIOJU
SWOS Paso[oud sAey o\ 103fo1d Surmoodn
oA uo nok yym SunjIom 03 premIoy

SuDoo] SI pIeOg MITAY [BINONIYOIY A,

PIBOg MIIAIY [BIN)INIYIIY
pPRUAeg jo A1) oy,

****0) JWOIIA\



*MouWy p[noys noA
uonBuLIOJU] JIuLIdg Suipying

(PapaaN 31
UONJBAIISOI] OUOISIH []
s3urmel(y uoneAd[g pofrerd []
we[d s [
(uononnsuo) moN) Loamg ]
ooysyHOM O
uoneonddy
"8unpow 03 Jo1d sKep
UDASS pauInjol pue pajojduiod
9Q 0} PI9U [[IM Swiay1 9S9Y,

‘ST 9J8P SUNIIW JXIN

V60S-6LL/STL :Xeq
CILS-6LL/STL :ouoyg
PISHS IM ‘PPPUAeg
OLII Xog ‘O°d
Ecu.—-—em«>&eo>a_o.§
PIeog MIIANY [eIN)INIYIIY

PRYAeq jo A1)

‘0PZS-0SE (008) ve SurasaurSuzy

43p1y 10eju0d dsea[d UoneuLIOfuT SI0U

Ioq “sjpumIag A1) 0} UonIppe Ul UOHONIISUOD
[elUSPISAI Mau [ 10 pasmbai are sjruuag
(Oan) apo) Sunpmq wioyun

"Sur[omp 181} UO JIoM

uuropzad o3 yrurad Surpiing e 103 soridde ogm pue
Suiiomp o) Ul SpISaI [[IM JO SapIsal oym Surfjomp
8 JO Joumo ue o} A[dde jou saop ‘sjuswasmnbai
uonesnpa Sumunuod 3soy Jo uons[dmoo

Jo yooxd yrurrad ay3 yo 1onssi ayj 0) sOYSTWING puw
sjuowonmnbai uoneonps Sumunuos oty sajeidwosn
pue souerdwos ut st vosad ot yeyy Surmoys
Anqiqrsuodsas [eroueuy Jo 9jeoynIod € SUIEIqO
Ajrenuue osiod ot ssajun jyunsd Surping €
urelqo Kewr uossad ou (8)(1)bs9° 101 03 Surpiosoy
ToRBIYNIY)) 10)de1)U0))

V968-7£9-S1L 10 2240 mamay uvjd 21038 [020]
3} JoDIUOD “UOYDULIOJuUT 210U 40,] “SWNJOA
[e101 1295 J1qND (‘ST UL SS9 Jo safered
a3ex03s pue ‘s3uIp[ing s[RUEsIOW ‘sasnoyaIem
‘S901JJO 10} PaRIWQNS 3q 03 PAsU J0U Op

sueld ‘saredar ojduns Joy 1dsoxa “asn-ur-ofueyd
pue SuUOnIppe ‘SUOHBIN[E “UOIONKSUOD

Mmau fle J0j 3je)§ o3 03 suejd Juqns JSHw nox
SOLSIQ [eRPWWo)) 10) “hayf [euonIppy

"SoUIIPING 1914SIT ILOISIE] Y] 938 aSVIJ
“ponsst st jjuniad Surping e swn sures ot Je
TeAoiddy Jo areognIs)) B ansst [[1m gV oY) ‘Jou
are sjusmrannbal [[e Surpusg ‘piQ uonEAIsSIIg
OLI0JSTH Ay} PIM puodsonios Aoy amsus o3 suejd
e SurmatAal 1o o[qrsuodsal aq [[Im €IV o],
UONBAIISIIJ ILAOISTH

$2INPad0IJ puE SAINI0J IYIO

“uonesridde moA uo uoneuLIOjuI [EUONIPPE

ysonbax pue “)sisse ‘aroxdde Jo oaoidde

A[reuonpuoo “pafor ‘aprosp pue resy o3 omod
a7} 2Aeq [TeYs pIeog oL SUONLUTULNSG b

uweld adeospue] [
apedej ay uo pasn swayed 3 siojo)
opedey oy wr sSuruado
4q paje1d sproa o) sprjog Jo umpAy ¥
SI00p 2%
SmopuLM usamyaq diysuonefar 2p uorodory 3
sioqu3iou o3 a[queduros
31 51 ‘armanys pasodoid Jo swmjop sso1n
sjuswaxmnbai yjoeqies 29 JySioy
Ayudayuy duosTH
STeLIa)ew
% ‘01418 “od£y ‘uB1sap :Sugooy » Suipis e
:apnpou
pama1aaz 3ureq sty “uonesrdde
3 JO SILISW oY) MIIASI 0} PJoY ate STULRI  °€

£ J I

"Jussaid

3q Wed 360 awy Fons [yun jsanbaz oL aiqey

0} JY3LI 31} §9A13531 pIeog a3 10 ‘uoyeordde

oA SurpreSal sary Kww preog sy suonsanb
Jomsue 0} Juasaid aq Jsnw dageussardar y ‘gz

"Souun
Sunoow panpayos remSar oy je smataar
uo ued pnoys sioping pue syueordde
‘JoAomOH ‘Sunepounuosse s1ow aq 0}
Iap10 Ul uoseas SUIP[InG oY) JO PUS Y} PIEMO)
PaInpayos aq Aewr s3unoowr feroedg “yyuow
Yoea Jo ABPUOIA YMUNOJ 31} UO S}0aW
AJe12us8 preog MaIAY [eIMONYOTY YL ']

SSUDNA
PIBOg MIIANY [ANJINIYIIY



BUILDING PERMIT APPLICATION
CITY OF BAYFIELD,WISCONSIN

IMPORTANT - Complete All items. Mark boxes where applicable

I. LOCATION OF BUILDING

Number and Street

Lot Block

Il. TYPE AND COST OF BUILDING— All applicants complete

A. TYPE OF IMPROVEMENT

D. PROPOSED USE For "Wrecking™ most recent use

100 New building i Residential Nonlsaiiisntial
201 Addition (if residential,enter number 12[] One Family 18 CAmusement, ational
?f Eﬂ 160'1":"9 HEsTciedifiany 130 Two or more family - Enter number of 19 [IChurch, other religious
30 :Itaa fion s) 2 above) i — 200 industrial
reflon (See 2 above 14 (] Transient hotel, motsl, or domitory 21 [JParking garage

4[] Repalr, replacement Enter number of units 22 i i
g | __ Enternumber of untts ............ _— Service station, repair garage
5[] Wrecking (If mulhfa_ml!y reqd_entngl 15[] Garage 238 Hospital, institutional garag
enter number of units in building in 160] Carport 24 Ebfﬂcep,mbank, professional

Part D, 13)
6] Moving (relocation)
70 Foundation only

17[0 Other — Specify

2501 Public Utility
26[] Schoo, library, other educational

27[1 Stores, mercantile

B. OWNERSHIP
8[] Private (individual, corporation,

28[1 Tanks, towers
2901 Other — Specily

nonprofit institution, etc.)
9[J Public (Federal, Stats, or local
govemment

C. COST

10. Cost of improvement $

{Omit cents)

IV. BUILDING PERMIT APPLICATION SUBMITTAL

To be installed but not included in
the above cost

a. Electrical

b. Plumbing

¢. Heating, air conditioning ——

1. Building Permit Application (provided by the City) must
be filled out in it's entirety and signed by the property
owner.

d. Other (elevator, etc.) 2. Detailed Site Plan - must list all dimensions to property
11. TOTAL COST OF IMPROVEMENT] $ owners lot line. Use reverse side or similar drawing.
. SELECTED CHARACTERISTICS OF BUILDING 3. Elevation Drawings - must submit elevation drawings for
PRINCIPAL TYPE OF FRAME all sides of building that will be changed or modified.
300 Masonry (wall bearing)
310J Wood frame 4. Survey - required for all new construction, and for any
ggg 2::‘;:";‘::"23:“““ project where the existing footprint is increased.
HEiother= Speoky 5. Historic Preservation - written information is needed to
Eérﬁ::'&':if stories support your application with respect to historic
49. Total square fest of fioor area preservation (does new construction fit with old, how
" all floors, based on exterior does new construction fit with other neighboring
dimensions properties, see Historic District Guidelines).
50. Total land area, sq. ft. ..........
RESIDENTIAL BUILDINGS ONLY 6. You or a representative must be at the Architectual
53. Number of bedrooms Review Board meeting to present plans and answer
54. Number of [ Full cereree any que_stions !he Board may have about your
" bathrooms {Panial ......... application/project.
V, IDENTIFICATION To be completed by all applicants
Name Mailing address - Number, Street, City, State ZIP code Tel. No.
1.Property
Owner

2.

Contractor

3.

Architect

The owner of this building and the undersigned agree to conform to all applicable laws of { name of permit Jurisdiction).

Signature of Property Owner

Address

Application date

DO NOT WRITE IN THIS SPACE - FOR OFFICE USE

Approved by Permit fee

Date permit issued Permit number




Fill in dimensions and locate accessory buildings.

i 4
l gz
ﬁ @n >
..................... m.--------------------------.
E g
—] '
p o | gl 3
K 5 S || E
R 3 =
M )
lsx
w2 - m




Building Permit Application Worksheet
Must be filed with the Application

Please check each box and attach the required material as indicated:
00 Completed Building Permit Application.
0 Completed Building Permit Application Worksheet.

0 Elevation Drawings - for all sides of building that will be changed or modified
including all current and new exterior lighting.

0 Survey - for all new construction and for any project where lot lines are
questionable.

0 Certificate of Approval Application - for properties located in the Historic
District.

0 Acknowledge that you or a representative will be present at the meeting.

Please respond to all that apply, be specific:

1. Construction Type:

2. Size (Dimensions):

3. Siding Material:

Currently: Proposed:
Siding Color:
Currently: Proposed:
4. Roofing Materials:
Currently: Proposed:
Roof Color:
Currently: Proposed:
5. Windows: Style: Size:
Style: Size:
Style: Size:
Style: Size:
6. Doors:  Style: Size:
Style: Size:
Style: Size:
7. Height: (to be measured from the lowest elevation on the footprint of the building

projected vertically on the natural surface of the building site, as it existed prior to any filling,
excavating, or grading and verified by the certified topographical survey, to the highest roof
peak)



Certificate of Approval Application

Name:

Street Address:
Mailing Address:
City/State/Zip (Mailing):
Block: Lots:

Description of proposed activity:

Describe how this project complies with the Historic Preservation Ordinance:

I have received a copy of the City of Bayfield’s Historic District Guidelines, and I understand I must
abide by the terms of the permit, and that it is my responsibility to contact the City should my site
plans change.

Applicant’s Signature Date

NOTE: Permits may be revoked without notice if misrepresentation or any of the above information or attachments is found to exist.
Permits shall expire within 6 months, they may be extended for an additional 6 months with proper approval.
Permit is null and void if issued in error.

Permit No.: Approval/Denial Date:
Permit Received: Building Permit No.:

By: Building Permit Paid: Yes / No




Date Submitted Meeting Date (if required) ARB Permit #

REGISTRATION OF NEW PAINT COLORS
For Properties in the City of Bayfield Historic District

When deciding paint or stain colors for structures in the City of Bayfield Historic District, owners are requested to
select colors compatible with other properties in the immediate area as well as colors which are appropriate for the
building’s age or style. Although paint stain/color is regulated by the Architectural Review Board, the desire is to
make the registration process as convenient as possible for the applicant. Therefore, if your paint/stain project falls
under Plan A, it is sufficient to submit a fully completed registration form along with color samples and a
determination will be made by the Zoning Administrator and then proceed with your paint/stain work.

Please fill out the paint color information and choose the Plan that is most appropriate for your paint/stain job.
Submit this form along with front, back and side pictures of the structure to be painted or stained, and samples for
each color you are registering.

Applicant’s Name Phone#

Applicant’s Address

Property Address for paint work

Indicate and provide examples of colors to be used

Structure

Existing colors Proposed colors
Trim

Existing colors Proposed colors
Doors

Existing colors Proposed colors
Shutters

Existing colors Proposed colors
Other

Existing colors Proposed colors

Indicate plan to be used
Plan A:  Using as a guideline, the paint brochures located in the Historic District Guidelines as a

reference at City Hall, the structure is being painted with colors appropriate for the age and style of the structure and
are compatible with other structures in the surrounding area. To be determined by the Zoning Administrator.

Signature of ZA Date

PlanB:  The structure is not going to be painted with colors that are recommended in the Historic
District Guidelines. The Architectural Review Board recognizes that there are other paint colors which are
appropriate for structures within the Historic District. As of yet these have not been added to the list in the Historic
District Guidelines. These cases will be reviewed by the ARB.
I would like to be put on the next ARB agenda to discuss the color choices I have submitted for
this structure.

I (print name) hereby submit this application and declare the above information to be
accurate.

Signature of Property Owner Date




City of Bayfield
Building Permit Application Submittal

. Building Permit Application (Provided by City) - must be filled out in its entirety and signed
by property owner.

2. Detailed Site Plan - must list all dimensions to property owner’s lot lines.

3. Elevation Drawings - must submit elevation drawings for all sides of building that will be

changed or modified.

4. Survey - Required for all new construction and for any projects where lot lines are
questionable (to be determined by City).

5. Historic Preservation - written information is needed to support your application with respect
to historic preservation (does new construction fit with old, how new construction fits with
other neighboring properties).

6. You or a representative must be at the meeting to present plans and answer any questions
the Board may have about your application/project.

NOTICE TO APPLICANTS:
You may be required to obtain other City permits depending on your project. Other permits may
include:
TYPE APPROVAL BY CONTACT
Conditional Use Plan Commission Billie Hoopman
Digging Public Works Tom Kovachevich
Driveway Public Works Tom Kovachevich
Sign Zoning Administrator/Plan Billie Hoopman
Commission
Soil Erosion Public Works Tom Kovachevich
OTHER INFORMATION:

SERVICE COMPANY CONTACT PHONE NO.
Gas/Electric Xcel Energy 800-895-4999
Water/Sewer City of Bayfield Tom Kovachevich 715-779-5731
Surveyors Nelson Surveying 715-682-2692
Telephone Century Tel 800-201-4099
Cable Charter 800-581-0081

Communication
Diggers Hotline Call before you dig 800-242-8511




NHMA

Municipal Sign Ordinances after Reed v. Town of Gilbert

49 DOSDONTS g

~

——

Because the Town of Gilbert sign code placed stricter limits on temporary events signs but more freely allowed
ideological and political signs—despite the fact that all three sign types have the same effect on traffic safety and
community aesthetics—the code failed the narrow tailoring requirement of strict scrutiny.

As aresult of Reed, a sign code that makes any distinctions based on the message of the speech is content based. Only
after determining whether a sign code is neutral on its face would a court inquire as to whether the law is neutral in its
justification.

Municipalities should review their sign codes carefully, with an eye toward whether the code is truly content neutral. If
the sign code contains some potential areas of content bias—for example, if the code contains different regulations for
political signs, construction signs, real estate signs, or others—consider amending the code to remove these distinctions.

In cases where a sign code update might take time, local planners and lawyers should coach enforcement staff not to
enforce distinctions which might cause problems.

Check to be sure your sign code has all of the “required” elements of a sign code.

¢ The code should contain a purpose statement that, at the very minimum, references traffic safety and
aesthetics as purposes for sign regulation.

e The code should contain a message substitution clause that allows the copy on any sign to be substituted
with noncommercial copy.

¢ The code should contain a severability clause to increase the likelihood that the code will be upheld in
litigation, even if certain provisions of the code are not upheld.

e In preparing the purpose statement, it is always best to link regulatory purposes to data, both quantitative
and qualitative. For example, linking a regulatory purpose statement to goals of the local master plan,
such as community beautification, increases the likelihood that the code will survive a challenge.

o If traffic safety is one of the purposes of the sign code (it should be), consult studies on signage and traffic
safety to draw the connection between sign clutter and vehicle accidents.

In conducting the review of the sign code recommended above, planners and lawyers should look to whether the code
contains any of the sign categories that most frequently lead to litigation. For example, if the code creates categories for
political signs, ideological or religious signs, real estate signs, construction signs, temporary event signs, or even holiday
lights, it is likely that the code is at greater risk of legal challenge. As a general rule, the more complicated a sign code
is—i.e., the more categories of signs the code has—the higher the risk of a legal challenge.

Sign Code Guidance from the Court (Alito’s Concurrence):

A sign ordinance narrowly tailored to the challenges of protecting the safety of pedestrians, drivers, and passengers—such
as warning signs marking hazards on private property, signs directing traffic, or street numbers associated with private
houses—well might survive strict scrutiny.

Prepared by the New Hampshire Municipal Association, November 2015




The requirements of your ordinance may distinguish among signs based on any content-neutral criteria. Here are some
specific standards the Court might uphold:

Rules regulating the size of signs.

Rules regulating the locations in which signs may be freestanding signs and those attached to buildings.
Rules distinguishing between lighted and unlighted signs.

Rules distinguishing between signs with fixed messages and electronic signs with messages that change.
Rules that distinguish between the placement of signs on private and public property.

Rules distinguishing between the placement of signs on commercial and residential property.

Rules distinguishing between on-premises and off-premises signs.

Rules restricting the total number of signs allowed per mile of roadway.

Rules imposing time restrictions on signs advertising a one-time event.

In addition to regulating signs put up by private actors, government entities may also erect their own signs consistent with
the principles that allow governmental speech. They may put up all manner of signs to promote safety, as well as
directional signs and signs pointing out historic sites and scenic spots.

Possible Sign Code Changes:

Increase the overall allotment of temporary signs to accommodate the maximum demand for such signage at any one time,
and allow that amount of temporary signs. A regulation that singles out off-premises signs that does not apply to a-
particular topic, idea, or viewpoint is probably valid because it regulates the locations of commercial signs generally,
without imposing special burdens on any particular speaker or class of speakers.

Define government signs and Traffic Control Devices as signs, but specifically authorize them in all districts. Provide a
base allotment of signs, and allow additional signs in relation to activities or events. Every property has a designated
amount of square feet of signage that they can use for any temporary signs on their property, year round. For example: [x]
square feet per parcel, in a residentially-zoned area, with a limit on the size of signs and perhaps with spacing of signs
from one another. All properties get additional noncommercial signs at certain times, such as before an election or tied to
issuance of special event permit. They key is to tie the additional sign allowance to the use of the property, rather than the
content of the sign. Consider the following:

¢  Allow an extra sign on property that is currently for sale or rent, or within the two weeks following
issuance of a new occupational license (real estate or grand opening signs).

¢ Allow an extra sign of the proper dimensions for a lot that includes a drive-through window, or a gas
station, or a theater (drive thru, gas station price, and theater signs).

* Allowing additional sign when special event permit is active for property (special event signs). Key: not
requiring that the additional signage be used for the purpose the sign opportunity is designed for, or to
communicate only the content related to that opportunity.

¢ Grant an exemption allowing an extra sign on property that is currently for sale or rent.

*  Grant exemptions allowing an extra sign (<10 sq. ft., <48 inches in height, and <six feet from a curb cut),
for a lot that includes a drive-through window.

Every parcel shall be entitled to one sign <36 sq. inches in surface area to be placed in any of the following locations: On
the front of every building, residence, or structure; on each side of an authorized United States Postal Service mailbox; on
one post which measures no more than 48 inches in height and 4 inches in width.

Provide a content-neutral application process: Citizens can apply, by postcard or perhaps online, for seven-day sign
permits, and receive a receipt and a sticker to put on the sign that bears a date seven days after issuance, and the
municipality’s name. The sticker must be put on the sign so that enforcement officers can determine whether it’s expired.
Because the expiration date is tied to the date of issuance, there is no risk of content-discrimination. The sticker itself
would be considered government speech.

Prepared by the New Hampshire Municipal Association, November 2015




‘Workshop for
Local Planning &
Zoning Officials

Wednesday, April 18, 2018
5:15 p.m. - 8:00 p.m.

Kaukauna Town Hall
W780 Greiner Road
Kaukauna, WI 54130

About the Workshop

This workshop will provide an overview of the
roles and responsibilities of local government
officials involved in planning, zoning and land
use decision-making.

Agenda
5:15 pm - Registration and Meal

5:30 pm - Role of the Plan Commission,
Governing Body, and Other Land Use Officials

e Community Planning

e Development Review

® Rezones

¢ Conditional Uses and Special Exceptions
® Land Divisions and Certified Survey Maps
7:00 pm - Procedural Responsibilities

® Conducting Public Meetings and Hearings
® Fair and Impartial Decision-Making

® Making and Recording Legally Defensible
Decisions

8:00 pm - Adjourn

Extension

University of Wisconsin-Extension

An AA/EEQ employer, University of Wisconsin-Extension
provides equal opportunities in employment and programming,
including Title VI, Title IX and ADA requirements.

R\ Center for Land Use Education
%) College of Natural Resources
/ Unlversity of Wisconsin-StevensPoint

Who Should Attend?

® Plan commission members

e City council, village board, town board, and
county board members

* Planning and zoning staff, administrators, and
clerks who support local officials

® Newly appointed or veteran officials looking to
network or hone their skills

Workshop Organizers

Rebecca Roberts, Land Use Specialist
Center for Land Use Education
Rebecca.Roberts@uwsp.edu
715-346-4322

Allyson Watson, Communities Extension Educator
Outagamie County UW-Extension
Allyson.Watson@ces.uwex.edu

920-832-5125

Workshop Sponsors

Outagamie County Development & Land Services,
Brown County Planning & Land Services, Calumet
County Planning, Zoning & Land Information

%
AL
1

Qutagamie Z5- =%
County*» s




Location Workshop cost: $25 per person, includes
Kaukauna Town Hall printed workshop materials and a meal.
W780 Greiner Road

, Lo L ' ; Handbooks: The Plan Commission Handbook
Kaukauna, Wl 54130 Ea L& -, and Zoning Board Handbook are available to assist

in understanding the roles and responsibilities of
@ local land use officials. The handbooks are
7 recommended for new and continuing officials, but
780 Greiner
Rd are not required to attend the workshop. Print
copies may be purchased for $15 apiece or may be
accessed online at: www.uwsp.edu/cnr-ap/clue.

Registration
_,/ Please register by Monday, April 16. Registration
/6 is accepted online or by phone, email, or mail.
) Online: http://bit.ly/2FbzKMW
| [es] i Phone: 715-346-3783
Email: landcenter@uwsp.edu

Mail:  Center for Land Use Education
From [-43, take exit 154 to West Frontage Road. 800 Reserve Street
Turn right on Garrity Road, left on McCabe Road, Stevens Point. W1 54481
and right on Greiner Road. The town hall is located

on your right at the intersection with Bodde Road.

Kaukauaa

Registration Form 3<________ . .

Contact Name: Address:

Town/City/Village of: City, State, Zip:

Telephone: Email:
Plan Zoning

List Workshop Participants: Wo$r|;s5hop C::::E:;z" HaBn(:jat‘argok Total:

$15 $15

1.

2

3

4.

5

6

Total Amount Due: | | $

Method of payment: [1 Please invoice O Check enclosed (payable to Center for Land Use Education)



